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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

February 17, 1983

Robert P. Visser, Esquire
One Lafayette Centre

1120 Twentieth Street, N.W.
Suite 205 South
Washington, D.C. 20036

MUR 1365 .
George Bush for President

Dear Mr. Visser:

On February 16, 1983, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty
in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. §§ 433(b) (6) and 44la(f),
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

ssociate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C. 20463

Robert P. Visser, Esquire
One Lafayette Centre

1120 Twentieth Street, N.W.
Suite 205 South
Washington, D.C. 20036

MUR 1365
George Bush for President

Dear Mr. Visser:

On » 1983, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty
in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. §§ 433(b) (6) and 44la(f),
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1365

George Bush for
President, et al.

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that George Bush
for President (hereinafter "the Respondent") violated: 2 U.S.C.

§ 433(b) (6) by failing to file an amended Statement of
Organization designating as campaign depositories thirty-seven
state advance accounts utilized by the Respondent during its
campaign; 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.14(b) (1) and 9033.1(a) (3) by failing
to provide complete bank records for its state advance accounts;
and 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) by receiving and accepting contributions
from individual contributors in excess of the contribution
limitations as set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i) do
hereby agree as follows:

T The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent, and
the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with the

Commission.
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The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent was the principal campaign committee of

George Bush.

2's Respondent had established, maintained, and
utilized thirty-seven (37) state advance accounts

during its 1979-1980 presidential campaign.

3l Respondent required that the thirty-seven (37)
state advance accounts be personal accounts opened in
the names of individuals.
4, Respondent did not designate the thirty-seven (37)
state advance accounts as campaign depositories.

5% Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(b) (6) by
failing to designate its thirty-seven (37) state
advance accounts as campaign depositories.

6. It is the position of the Respondent that they had
no intent or purpose to violate the Act, and at all
times acted in good faith in the belief that the

Committee's State Advance -reimbursement procedure was

8304039525357

in full compliance with the reporting and disclosure

requirements of the Act. The procedures were developed
for the purpose of ensuring centralized control and

effective restraints on unauthorized expenditures

within the State Committees. Nonetheless, the
Respondent has agreed to file an amended Statement of

Organization designating the accounts as campaign



depositories, and the Respondent admits to an

inadvertent, unintentional violation of the reporting
requirements of the Act.
7o Respondent failed to provide complete bank records
for its thirty-seven (37) state advance accounts in a
timely fashion.
8. Respondent has continued to fail to provide
complete bank records for eight (8) of its thirty-seven
(37) state advance accounts.
9. Respondent violated 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.14(b) (1) and
9033.1(a) (3) by failing to provide a complete set of
its bank records for its thirty-seven (37) state
advance accounts in a timely fashion.
10. Respondent received and accepted $20,195.00 in
excessive contributions from eighty-one (81) individual
contributors during its presidential campaign.
11. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) by
receiving and accepting contributions from individual
contributors in excess of the contribution limitations
as set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A).

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

v. Respondent failed to designate thirty-seven (37) state

advance accounts as campaign depositories in violation of
2 U.S.C. § 433(b) (6).
VI. Respondent has filed an amended Statement of

Organization designating as campaign depositories the aforesaid




s

thirty-seven (37) state advance accounts as campaign depositories
as required by 2 U.S.C. § 433(b)(6).

VIi. Respondent failed to provide a complete set of bank
records for its thirty-seven (37) state advance accounts in a
timely fashion, and has continued to fail to provide complete
bank records for the remaining eight (8) of its thirty-seven (37)
state advance accounts in violation of 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.14(b)(1)
and 9033.1(a)(3).

VIII. Respondent received and accepted $20,195.00 in
excessive contributions from eighty-one (81) individual
contributors in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

IX. Respondent has refunded all excessive contributions to
the individuals to whom the excessive contribution was credited.

Xed Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ($200),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A).

T Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

XII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
Agreement. If the Commission believes that this Agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
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civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

XIII. This Agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire Agreement.

XIV.

from the date this Agreement becomes effective to comply with and

Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

implement the requirements contained in this Agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

St
A Charles N. Steele
B General Counsel
(]
o 7 .
S, G i
o Date Kelfheth A. Gross
~ Associate General Counsel
(e} //
< 25/}7 A, _
Date’ George Bush for President
£ BY: ;ZZZ;;E%QTT?égsggggf;%f
o Lz ; s

Treasurer
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
' ) MUR 1365

George Bush for President, et. al. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 16,
1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions in MUR 1365:

1. Accept the conciliation
agreement as submitted
with the General Counsel's
February 14, 1983, Memorandum

to the Commission.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

040

Attest:

3

LM L5 7/2&449,@ Q&W

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

3

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 2-14-83, 11:22
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 2-14-83, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. msouw

DECEMBER 13, 1982 =

OBJECTION - MUR 1365 General Counsel's
Report signed December 9, 1982;
Received in OCS, 12-10-82, 8:52
The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on December 10, 1982 at 2:00 .
Commissioner Elliott submitted an objection at 12:26,

December 13, 1982.

This matter will be placed on the agenda for the

executive session of Tuesday, January 4, 1983.
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December 9, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie Emmons
FROM: Steven Barndollar
SUBJECT: MUR 1365

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report
distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.
Thank you.

Attachment
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of ) .
) MUR 1365
George Bush for )] ENS"'IVE
President, et al. ) ' |

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
STATEMENT OF THE CASE

I.

On April 30, 1981, the Commission found reason to believe

that George Bush for President, et al. (hereinafter "the

Committee") violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(b) (6) and 11 C.F.R.
§§ 104.14(b) (1) and 9033.1(a) (3) by continuing to fail to provide

full and complete disclosure of its thirty-seven (37) state

]
)

advance accounts and failing to provide complete bank records for

N seventeen (17) of the thirty-seven (37) state advance accounts;
2: and 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) by accepting excessive contributions from .
o seven (7) individual contributors. This matter was internally

) generated as a result of a referral from the Audit Division to
9T the Office of General Counsel.

= The George Bush for President Committee was established in
:: 1979 as the principal campaign committee of George Bush.

Mr. Bush was an unsuccessful candidate for the Republican

nomination to the Office of President of the United States.

An audit of the Committee's caﬁpaign records for the period
covering January 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981, revealed several
violations of the Act. On November 17, 1980, the Audit Division
formally notified the Committee that it had thirty (30) days to

respond to the audit report; said report recommended that the

-
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Committee do the following: 1) file an amended Statement of
Organization disclosing thirty-seven (37) banks as Committee
designated depositories and to obtain the missing records for the
remaining seventeen (17) of the Committee's thirty-seven (37)
state advance accounts for Commission review; and 2) to submit
additional contributor information concerning several possible
excessive contributions.
Since the issuance of the reason to believe findings,
several meetings have been held with the Committee's treasurers

and its counsel, and the Committee, —iaeituitifing

gF has made certain reporting

amendments and offered additional information concerning the

wn

o missing records and contributor information regarding the
M excessive contributions.
= However, it was and continues to be the Committee's position
N that many of the excessive contributions were due to the
:Z inability of its keypunch operators to accurately aggregate where
o~ contributors shared the same first and last names, e.g., failure

to pick up both "Seniors and Juniors®™ or "Seniors, II's or III's"
which resulted in erroneous aggregating of individual
contributions. '

The audit staff had previously found 105 apparent excessive

contributions; however, 74 excessive contributions totaling

$17,690.50 have been refunded by the Committee. Another 24

contributions totaling $8,285.00 have been sufficiently
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documehted to demonstrate that they were not excessive., Two of

the refunded contributions were loans made by individuals to the
Committee in an amount greater than $1,000, The other 72
excessive contributions resulted when multiple individual

contributions, none of which were greater than $1,000, aggregated

in excess of $1,000. Of the remaining seven excessive

contributions, two involving reattributions of $250 and $500

submitted by respondents have reduced the unaccounted for

excessive contribution total to $1,754.50. Respondent Committee

contends that such a low excessive contribution figure is de

minimus when considered in light of the amount of activity during
the period in question; total receipts were $16,760,929.42 and
expenditures were $16,753,914.29.

"2 Respondent Committee has also filed an amended statement of
organization which now designates its thirty-seven (37) State
Advance Accounts as campaign depositories -- the Committee's

formerly held legal position that these were not campaign

depositories has been put aside for conciliation purposes.
Although the Committee has been unable to provide complete

records for eight (8) of these bank accounts, the Audit Division
has been able to reconstruct these accounts through Committee

records.
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Charles N.QSteele
General

Associate General Counsel

Attachment
Letter to Robert P. Visser, Esquire
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W. Garrett Boyd @ =

George Bush for President Committee
1120 20th Street, N.W.
Suite 205
Washington, D.C. 20036

July 27, 1982

Conley Edwards, Jr., Esquire
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR/1365
Dear Mr. Edwards:

Pursuant to our meetinf at the Federal Election Comm-
ission on June 29th, I am pleased to describe the basic
operation of the George Bush for President Committee as it
related to the handling and processing of contributions to
the campaign:

1. All receipts were forwarded directly to our bank's lock
box where deposits were generally made on a daily basis.
During periods of heavy activitgo(i.e. the period from

February 1980 through August 1980) there were times of
backlog which never exceeded a week, but might well have
approached a week on fairly frequent occasions. You have
been furnished a copy of our instructions to the bank as
to how they were to review and handle the return of cor-
porate checks as well as apparent excess contributions.

Contribution check copies were then forwarded to our
Houston office for a second visual check.

Contribution batches were then forwarded to our keypunch
gersonnel who transferred this information to tape to

e forwarded to our Maryland data processor for inclusion
in the master file.

Following our closing on the last day of the month, we
received a list (agproximatly ten days later) before our
20th of the month filing deadline of contributors from
the previous period and their accumulated total of
contributions. This list was then ''cleaned" (i.e. re-
funds made or errors corrected) and forwarded to the
Commission.




S. Immediatlz upon notification or recognition of error, in
the handling of any excessive or improper contribution,
the check or excess amount was refunded. The small margin
of error in our process came from the coding process used
for contributions. The ten spaced code consisted of five
diget zip codes, a four letter code made up of the first
letter of the last name and the first three consonants
followi in the last name, the last three numbers of the
street address and a numerical title code. The most common
errors that came to light during the campaign were:

A. Two addresses (i.e. a summer and a winter home would
groduce two records). These were visually checked,
ut would only have been caught if the two contribu-

tions were made in the same reporting period.

Use of different title codes for different contribu-

tions. We had numerous title codes which included
Miss, Ms., Mrs., Mr., and Dr. which could also create
multiple records. Again, as these were visually

< checked for the reporting period, they would not have

been caught unless two contributions were made in the

s same reporting period.
o
5 C. We had no method for determining ''Junior" or the "III",
LN etc. If such a contributor had the same residence
address as the parent, we would have shown only one
o contributor which would have been incorrect. is
~m became an error only when the combined contributions
exceeded the maximum limitation. I feel certain
o that the committee lost matching funds on account
= of this kind of error.
- Certainly, as our records and your audits fully support,
’ a refund was made as soon as we were aware of any excess
5P} contribution. The lag time was very short except in cases

where we were not immediatel; aware of the error. Our heaviest
@ geriod of activity was from February 1980 through August
980 and I feel sure that our records will reflect an average

short turn around, even in our period of heaviest activity, on
those excesses that we were aware of at the time. We did

not hold such funds for campaign use, but attempted to use

the quickest methods possible %including telephone contact)

to verify and make appropriate refunds. We also discussed
with the audit staff, as well as the data processing staff,
methods that will alleviate this type error in the future.

In sum, I believe our procedures were well-developed,
professional, and in accordance with the requirements of the
FEC. Moreover, our staff and bank did an excellent job of
implementing our system.




I trust this will give you a better feel for our over
all operations, but would be pleased to provide any further
information you may require.

Sincerely,

Garrett Boy

Treasurer
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Dear l’ho ?Rssen [‘44[4»//

Thank you so very much for your generous contribution to George Bush
for President. Mr. Bush is extremely grateful for your support.

The Federal Election Commission requirés that we have the signature
of each contributor as well as the contributor's confirmation of the
following statements:

1) The account upon which the check was drawn is not
controlled by an incorporated organization.

2) The contribution represents the personal funds of
the contributor. .

Please sign your name in the space provided if the above information
is correct. Once again, thank you for your hLelp.

Sincerely, -

W. Garrett Boyd
Trecasurer's Office

. . o .. cn
1 =ade a contribution in the a-ount of °.D¢C. to Gruzge Push for
T:eeident and the aYove staterents 1) and 2) are correct.

-

(Signatufe of contributor)
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Dear l’hw pccl':f = - | -

Thank you so very much for your generous contribution to Georzc Bush
for President.. Mr. Bush is extrenely grateful for your support. 3

-~

The Federal Election Commission requires that we have. the oignature
of each contributor as well as the contributor's confirmation of the
following statements:

1) The account upon which the check was drawn is not
controlled by an.incorporated organization.

2) The contribution represents the personal funds of
the contributor.

Please sign your name in the space provided if the above information
is correct. Once again, thank you for your help.

) Sincerely,

-

W. Garrett Boyd
Treasurer's Office

1 ~ale a centsitbution {n the .~ount of 308 ¢ to Ceorge B:sh for
e ltent and the alove statercentas 1) and 2) are corceet.,

\JPY A S @ Jj&—‘

(Signaturq of contributor)
Johrn (A
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@ statement oF orcanizatidl)

(eoe reverse side for instructions)
1. (a) Neme of Committes (in Full) O Check if neme or address is changed. 2. Dete
eorge Bu July 29, 1982
®) Address (Number and Strest) Suite No. 205 3. FEC ldentificstion Number
c/o Robert P. Visser, 1120 20thStreet,N.W.| C00106922
(¢) City, Sate and ZIP Code 4. s this sn amended Statement? G YES O NO
Washington, D.C. 20036

8. TYPE OF COMMITTEE (check one):

R (a) This committee is 8 principal campaign committes. {Compiets the candidate informetion below.)

O (b) This committee is an suthorized committes, and is NOT a principal campaign committes. (Complete the candidate lnfomnion below.)

[N.mo of Candidate Candidate Perty Affiliation Office Sought MIDmrlctj
O (c) This committee supports/opposes only one candidete and is NOT an authorized committes.
{name of candidate)

0O (d) This committee is a committes of the Party.
(Nationel, State or subordinste) (Democratic, Republican, etc.)

D (e) This committes is a separate segregated fund.
O (f) This committee supports/opposes more than one Federal candidate and is NOT » seperate segregsted fund nor a party committes.

Name of Any Connected Mailing Address and Reletionship
Ovrgenization or Affilisted Committes ZP Code

If the registering political committes has identified a ‘‘connected orgsnizstion’’ above, plesse indicate type of organization:
OCorporstion  OCorporation w/o Capital Stock O Labor Orgenizstion O Membership Orgsnization O Trade Association O Cooperstive

7. Cumodien of Records: Identify by neme, sddress (phone number — optional) and position, the person in possession of committee books and
records.

Full Neme Mailing Address and ZIP Code Title or Position

. Tressurer: List the name and address (phone number — optional) of the tressurer of the committes; and the name and address of any designsted
agent (e.g., assistant tressurer).

Full Name Mailing Address and 2P Code Title or Position

. Banks or Other Depositories: List all banks or other depositories in which the committee deposits funds, hoids accounts, rents safety deposit boxes
or maintains funds.

Name of Bank, Depository, etc. Mailing Address and ZIP Code

(See Attachment)

| certify that | have examined this Statement and to the best of my knowiedge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

W. Garrett Bovd . : : e Luly 26 1982

Type or Print Name of Treasurer a SIGNATURE OF T@JRER Date

NOTE: Submission of falise, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Statement to the penaities of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

For further information contact: Federal Election Commission, Toll Free 800-424-9530, Local 202-523-4068

FEC FORM 1 (3/80)




Amendment to .em No. 9, Statement of O‘nization

The George Bush for President Committee
c/o Robert P. Visser

1120 20th Street, N.W.

Suite No. 205

Washington, D.C. 20036

FEC Identification Number

C00106922

DEPOSITORY ADDRESS

First Alabama Bank Birmingham, Alabama
of Birmingham

Crocker National Bank San Francisco, California

Hartford National Bank Hartford, CT
and Trust

Wilmington Trust Company Wilmington, DEL

Sun Bank and Trust St. Petersburg, FLA
Bank of Hawaii Honolulu, HI
Unknown Indianapolis, IND

First National Bank Deerfield, IL
of Deerfield

Northeast Bank of Portland, ME
Westbrook

Louisville Trust Louisville, KY
United Kentucky Bank Louisville, KY

Bankers Trust of Des Moines, IA
Des Moines

Merchants National Bank Topeka, KS
Equitable Bank Silver Spring, MD

State Street Bank Boston, MASS
and Trust

Michigan National Bank Lansing, MICH
First Edina Bank Edina, MINN

First National Bank Jackson, MISS
of Jackson

Charter Bank of La Due St. Louis, MO
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Concord Savings Bank
National State Bank
Huntington National Bank

U.S. National Bank of
Portland

Girard Bank

Pittsburg National Bank
Bankers Trust of Greenville
First American National
Howard Bank

First Virginia - Colonial
National Bank of Fairfax

Pacific National Bank of
Washington

0ld National Bank
Marshall and Isely Bank
Banco Popular

Barclays Bank Limited

First National Bank
of Oregon

Concord, NH
Woodbridge, NJ
Columbus, OH
Portland, OR

Philadelphia, PA
Pittsburg, PA
Greenville, SC
Nashville, TN
Montpiller, VT
Richmond, VA
Alexandria, VA
Seattle, WA

Spokane, WA
Milwaukee, WISC
San Juan, P.R.
Berkshire, Eng.
Lake Oswego, OR




®

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CHARLES STEELE v,r/lU-)g

MARJORIE W. EMMONS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY TO THE COMMISSION

April 21, 1982
OBJECTION - MUR 1365 - GENERAL OOUNSEL'S REPORT

dated April 16, 1982; Received in OCS on April
16, 1982 at 5:08

You were notified previously of an objection by
Commiissioner Reiche ‘'s—abjeeti=n on April 20, 1982.
Commissioner Elliott has also sutmitted an objection on

on April 21, 1982 at 9:36.

This matter will ke discussed in executive session

on April 27, 1982.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 15, 1982

MEMORANDUM
TO : The File
FROM : Thomas J. Whi
SUBJECT: MUR 1365
I received a call from Bob Visser today in Conley's absence
and was told that:

1) Two of the contributors of excessives have been
contacted and information should be forthcoming.

2) The Committee will file reports by 7/19/82 designating
the subject bank accounts as campaign depositories.

He will be meeting with Garrett Boyd on 7/15/82 and the
Committee will submit a written statement on 7/19/82.




April 16, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie Emmons
PROM: Steven Barndollar
SUBJECT: MUR 1365

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report

distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tadly basis.

Thank you.

Attachment




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CHARLES N. STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL
MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C.'US’IEROK%
April 20, 1982

OBJECTION - MUR 1365 - General Counsel's

Report dated April 16, 1982; Received in

meabove-nameddocmtmsciraﬂ.atedtothemunissiaim
a 48 hour basis at 11:00 on April 19, 1982.

Camissioner Reiche submitted an objection on April 20, 1982
at 11:26.

This matter will be placed on the agenda for the Executive

Session of April 27, 1982.

Attachment:

Vote sheet with camments




Robert P, Visser, Esquire
One Lafayette Centre ‘
- ==1120 20th Street, N.W.
uite 205 South
ashington, D.C, 20036

Conley Edwards, Jr., Esquire
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SAAHINGTON DO Jodni

approve the recommendation in the attached report. ".I'_

I object to the recammendation.

v ' L4 v ’

- pates 4 [19 /82 Signature;

PLEASE RETURN ONLY THE BALLOT TO THE

&
Y S
A

iy =
- COMMISSION SECRETARY. mmmmmmmmmmmm;ﬂ
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECT{?§Q?9\ OP

In the Matter of
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George Bush for
President, et al.
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
Ige STATEMENT OF THE CASE

On April 30, 1981, the Commission found reason to believe
that George Bush for President, et al. (hereinafter “the
Committee”) violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(b) (6) and 11 C.F.R.

§§ 104.14(b) (1) and 9033.1(a) (3) by continuing to fail to provide
full and complete disclosure of its thirty-seven (37) state
advance accounts and failing to provide complete bank records for
seventeen (17) of the thirty-seven (37) state advance accounts;
and 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) by accepting excessive contributions from.
seven (7) individual contributors. This matter was internally
generated as a result of a referral from the Audit Division to
the Office of General Counsel.

The George Bush for President Committee was established in
1979 as the principal campaign committee of George Bush.

Mr. Bush was an unsuccessful candidate for the Republican
nomination to the Office of President of the United States.

An audit of the Committee's cahpaign records for the period
covering January 1, 1980 through June 30, 1981, revealed several
violations of the Act.

As a result, on November 17, 1980, the Audit Division
formally notified the Committee that it had thirty (30) days to

respond to the audit report. The report recommended, among other
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substantive and procedural recommendations, that the Committee do
the following: 1) file an amended Statement of Organization
disclosing thirty-seven (37) banks as Committee designated
depositories and to obtain the missing records for the remaining
seventeen (17) of the Committee's thirty-seven (37) state advance
accounts for Commission review; and 2) to submit additional
contributor information concerning several possible excessive
contributions.

On December 15, 1980, the Committee responded to the audit
report by outlining its efforts to achieve compliance.

On June 12, 1981, pursuant to the Commission's reason to
believe findings and communication with this Office, we received
a reguest for a meeting from Committee counsel.

On July 9, 1981, staff members of this Office and the Audit
Division met with the Committee's counsel, as well as the
Committee's past and present treasurers. During this meeting,
the respondents stated that they were still attempting to obtain
evidence to show that any excessive contributions were refunded
or in the process of being refunded. Additionally, they stated
that many of the excessive contributions were due to the
inability of the keypunch operators to accurately aggregate where
contributors shared the same first and last names, e.g., failure
to pick up both "Seniors and Juniors" or "Seniors, II's or III's"
which resulted in erroneous aggregating of individu$1

contributions.
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As was previously reported, a fest sample of the Committee's
contributions indicated that the Committee did not receive a
significant number_of excessive contributions. However, the
audit staff did find 105 apparent excessive contributions. As of
this date, 74 excessive contributions totaling $17,690.50 have
been refunded by the Committee. Another 24 contributions
totaling $8,285.00 have been sufficiently documented to
demonstrate that they were not excessive. The Committee is in the
process of researching whether the seven (7) remaining
contributions are excessive and should be refunded. The amount of
the excessive portion for these seven (7) contributions totals
$2,504.50. Two of the refunded contributions were loans made by
individuals to the Committee in an amount greater than $1,000. |
The other 72 excessive contributions resulted when multiple
individual contributions, none of which were greater than $1,000,
aggregated in excess of $1,000.

Further, the respondents stated that they were still
attempéing to secure the bank records of the eight (8) remaining
state advance accounts utilized by the Committee, but, because
those accounts were personal checking accounts, expressed doubt
as to their ultimate success of these efforts.

It should be noted, however, that the Committee was willing
and has provided the Commission with the bank records of twenty-
nine (29) of the total thirty-seven (37) state advance accounts.

Finally, counsel stated the Committee's legal position_

concerning the aforementioned thirty-seven (37) state advance
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accounts. According to counsel, those accounts were not
designated campaign depositories of the Committee because they

were viewed by the Committee as state advance accounts and/or

cash advances to the state chairmen and, therefore, non-

disclosable. Hewever, this Office dieagreed with the Committee's
contention that because the accounts were state advance accounts
and/or cash advances they were not disclosable as campaign
depositories.

After a lengthy discussion, the respondents agreed to file
en amended Statement of Organization disclosing the thirty-seven
(37) state advance accounts as designeted carpaign depositories.
Additionally, the respondents agreed to reduce this agreement to

writing &né 3
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Charles N.
General

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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November 4, 1981

WRITER'S DMMECY DiAL NuUNBER

(202)=457-1019
BY HAND DELIVERY

Conley Edwards, Jr., Esquire
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW

Washington DC 20463

Re MUR 1365
Dear Mr. Edwards: -

Reference is made to Chairman McGarry's letter dated
May 5, 1981, addressed to W. Garrett Boyd, Treasurer of the
George Bush for President Committee (the "Committee"). 1In his
letter, Mr. McGarry advised the Committee that the Federal Elec-
tion Commission (the "Commission") had determined that there is
reason to believe that (a) the Committee violated Section 433 (b) (6)
and 441 (a) (f) of the Federal Election Camapign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act"), by continuing to fail to amend the Committee's
Statement of Organization to disclose thirty-seven (37) state and
local .bank accounts used by the Committee during the 1980 Presi-
dential campaign; and (b) the Committee violated Sections 104.14(b) (1)
and 9033.1(a) (3) of Title 11 of the Code of Federal Regulations
by failing to provide a complete set of bank records for seventeen
(17) of said thirty-seven (37) state and local bank accounts. In
addition, similar findings were made with regard to alleged
acceptance by the Committee of contributions in excess of the
thousand dollar Federal Election contribution limitation from
eighty-one (8l1) individual contributions. Following receipt of
that letter a meeting was arranged between Tom Roberts and Garrett
Boyd, Treasurers for the Committee, myself, as well as you, Ken
Gross, and Steve Stanford of the Commission to discuss these
matters.
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(a) When these matters were btrought to the atten-
tion of Committee officials, they stated that it
was their opinion that, since the accounts were
held in the name of the individuals, they were not
Committee depositories recuiring disclosure under
the Act and Regulations. Nonetheless, they agreed
to file an amendment disclosing the accounts forth-
with. They believed that the Commission's concerns
did not relate to an issue of disclosure, but
rather to one of methodology, procedure and report-
ing requirements.

3040

3

(b) It is the position of the Committee that they
had no intent or purpose to violate the Act. They,
at all times, acted in good faith in the belief
that the advance-reimbursement procedure that they
had developed was in full compliance with the
reporting and disclosure requirements of the Act.
In particular, the Committee's primary concern was
in developing the state advance procedure in order
to provide for maximum control and maximum trace-
ab111ty of all funds collected and expended by the
Committee. N
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(c) The Committee primarily conducted its opera-
tions from two locations: Houston, Texas, and
Alexandria, Virginia. 1In general, the political
press, legal, scheduling and research operations
were conducted out of the Virginia office; and the
office of the Treasurer, responsible for the
collection, distribution and reporting of all
campaign funds, was assigned to Houston. The
Committee's Treasurer at the time, Tom Roberts,
believed that there would be enough difficult
administrative and management problems regarding
control stemming from the bifurcated operation of
the Committee in two locations and that he did not
want to exacerbate the situation by establishing
multi-bank accounts in various states. The purpose
for the state advances was to void commingling of
funds with regard to operations and to improve the
accountability and control of the monies expended
from Houston.

(d) To that end, the Committee established three

bank accounts in Houston: (1) a payroll account;
(2) a deposit account for contributions; and

(3) an operating account from which vendors and
advances were made. The Committee endeavored to
always ensure that all major campaign expenses
were paid directly by Houston. It established
certain simple oneday turn-around and wire trans-
fer procedures for the payment of all major expendi-
tures. State advances were made to the Chairman
of the state campaign committee for emergency and
smaller items requiring immediate payment. These
advances were generally in the amount of approxi-
mately Six Thousand Dollars ($6,000). The concept
was that as these advances were expended within
the state, the person responsible must give a full
and immediate accounting to Houston in order to
have his state advance replenished. The ultimate
lever conceived of with regard to this procedure
was that, if the individual failed to properly
account for the expenditure of the state advance,
the unsubstantiated amount would be designated
"salary" to that individual and an appropriate
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I.R.S. form 1099 prepared and delivered to the
individual resulting in earned taxable income. It
was felt that this would ensure centralized control
and effective restraints on unauthorized expendi-
tures. :

(e) It is the belief of the Committee that there
should be flexibility in the operation of a
Presidential campaign and that the state deposi-
tory provisions set forth in the Act is not in
conflict with a more centralized receipt and
expenditure pregram as described above. None-
theless, in order to avoid lengthy and expensive
oproceedings with regard tc this scle remaining
issue, the Committee admit=z =c a2rn inzdvertent,
unintentional technical viclztion of the Act.
Following this audit, the Ccmmission recognizes
that the Committee generall:: hazs held to an
extremely high standard of cisclosure and report-
ing procedures in the concuct of its campaign.

I would be happy to ciscuss zhis matter further with
you &t your convenience and very muc:h appreciate the time and
consideration you have given us with recard to these matters.

Sincerely, z>//<7
RASP e

Robert P. Visser

cc: Ken Gross, Esqg.
W. Garrett Boyd
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Conley Edwards, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington DC 20463

Dear Mr. Edwards:

Re: MUR 1365

I apologize for the delay, caused by illness, in
forwarding this written request for a meeting with you and other
appropriate Federal Election Commission attorneys involved in the
above-captioned Matter Under Review. I have contacted both
Messrs. Thomas Roberts and Garrett Boyd, the initial and successor
Treasurer of the George Bush for President Committee, and they
are available to join me for a meeting at your office at any time
next week to review this matter. Accordingly, I would appreciate
it if you would please advise me by telephone as to a day and
time convenient to your schedule. In my absence, please advise
my secretary, Ms. Lewis, as to your preference for this meeting.

Sincerely,

At PN

Robert P. Visser




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

May 4, 1981

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Pile
FROM: Charles N. SteelM
General Counsel

SUBJECT: Errata Sheet
MUR 1365

This memorandum is to correct a typographical error
on page 6 in the second paragraph on line four of MUR
1365, dated April 21, 1981, this report was approved on
April 30, 1981.

The number in error now reads $20,1943, it should
read $20,194.00. The sentence with the correct figure
should read as follows:

"However, the Committee apparently accepted
$20,194.00 from eighty-one contributors in
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f)."

This correction does not affect the recommendation.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

W. Garrett Boyd, Treasurer
George Bush for President
710 North Post Oak Road
Houston, Texas 77024

RE: MUR 1365

Dear Mr. Boyd:

On April 30 , 1981, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that your
Committee violated section 433(b)(6) and 441a(f) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") by continuing to fail to amend your statement of
organization to disclose thirty-seven (37) state and local
bank accounts (depositories) used by the Committee during
your 1980 presidential campaign; and by accepting contri-
butions in excess of the $1,000.00 per election contribution
limitation as set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l)(A) from
eighty-one (81) individual contributions. Additionally,
the Committee violated sections 104.14(b)(1l) and 9033.1
(a)(3) of Title 11 of the Code of Federal Regulations
by failing to provide a complete set of bank records
for seventeen (17) of its thirty-seven (37) state and local
bank accounts. The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding,
is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's consideration of this matter. Your
response should be submitted within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath.




Letter to W. Garrett Boyd
Page Two
MUR 1365

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should ke taken against
your Committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with formal
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settle-
ment of this matter through informal conciliation prior to
a f£inding of probable cause to believe if you so desire.

-The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(a),
unless vou notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

. For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Conley
Edwards, Jr., the statff member assigned to this matter, at
202/523-4060.

Legal Analysis




CERTIFIEL BAIL
FETURN KECLIPT REQUESTLD

. Carrett bcyd, Treasutrer
GCeorye Bush for President
71C torth Post Oak Road
Eouston, Texas 77024

MUR 1365
teer hr., Poyd:

on , 1981, the Federal Electicn Commission
deternined that there is reason to believe that ycur
Committee violated section 433(b)(6) and 441a(f) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1871, as amended ("the
Lct"”) by continuing tc fail to amend ycur statement of
orgenhizaticn tc disclose thirty-seven (37) state and lcocal
tank &accounts (depositories) used by the Cormittee during
your 1Y8U presidential campaign; and by accepting contri-
buticns in excess cf the $1,0C00.00 per election contributicn
liiitation a@s set forth in 2 U.S5.Ce § 44la(a)(l)(A) from
eighty-one (&l1) individual contributions. Additionally,
tne Ceraiittee violated sections 104.14(b)(1) and 9033.1
(&)(3) of witle 11l cof the Ccde of Federel Reculationc
Ly feiling tc provide a conplete set of bank reccrds
tor seventeen (17) of its thirty-seven (37) state and local
Lank accounts. %he Generel Counsel's factual and legsl
analysis, which formed & basis for the Conmission's finding,
is atteched fcr your information.

Under the 4ect, you have an copportunity to demncnstrate
that no action should be taken against ycu., Flease submit
any tactuel or legal materials which you believe are relevant
te the Corrilssion's consiceraticn of this matter. Your
response ghiculd be subnitted within ten deys c¢f your rceceipt
¢t this letter. Vhere appropriete, statenents shouldé be
stit:itted uncer catne.




Letter to Vi. Garrett Boyd
Page Two
MUR 1365

In the &bsence ot any additional information which
dencnstrates that no further action should Le taken against
your Committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
btelieve that a viclation has occurred and proceed with formal
conciliation. C©Cf course, this does not preclude the settle-~
ment of this natter through inforwal conciliation prior to
a finding of probakle cause to believe if you so desire.

The investigaticn now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.5.C. § 437¢(a)(4)(E) and § 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless vou notify the Comrissicn in writing that you wish the
investigetion tc be maede public.

For your infcrmation, we have attached a brief description
of the Comnrission's procedures for hancdling possible viclations
cf the Act. If you have eny questions, please contact Conley
Ldwards, Jr., the steff rerber assigned to this matter, at
202/523-4CeC.,

Sincerely,

Luclcesures
Ceneral Counsel's factual and Legal Analysis
Frocedures

cc: lioncrable Ceorge [ush

~

Sy

CEdwardQ,\&t.‘:éno 4/14/81

KAGross




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

b SRS MUR NO. 1365

STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.

DATE

Conley Edwards, Jr.
4 202/523-4060

RESPONDLNT George Bush for President

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALULY GENERATETD

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel
by the Audit Division as a result of the findings made by that
Division during the audit of George Bush for President
(hereinafter "the Committee").

The audit covered the period commencing on January 1, 1980,
up to and including June 30, 1980.

The audit referral reveals that there were possible
violations of 2 U.S.C. §§ 433(b)(6); 44la(a)(l)(A); and
44la(f) and violations of 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.14(6)(1) and
9033.1(a)(3) during the Committee's 1980 presidential campaign.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A State Advance Accounts
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l. Disclosure of Depositories

2 U.S.C. § 433(b)(6) states that the statement of organi-
zation for a political committee shall include a listing of
all banks, safety deposit boxes, or other depositories used
by the Committee.

The Committee has failed to disclcse thirty-seven (37)
state and local bank accounts used by the Conmittee.

2. Maintenance of Records

11 C.F.R. § 104.14(b)(1l) requires that each political
committee which is required to file any report under this
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subchapter shall maintain records, including bank records, with
respect to the matters required to be reported from which the

filed reports and statements may be verified, explained, clarified,
and checked for accuracy and completeness. Additionally, 11 C.F.R.
§ 9033.1(a)(3) requires a candidate receiving matching funds

to keep and furnish to the Commission any records, including

bank records for all accounts.

In addition to the Committee's failure to disclose its
campaign depositories, the Committee has failed to present
for review and audit complete bank statements, cancelled
checks, and/or deposit slips for seventeen (1l7) of the thirty-
seven (37) state accounts utilized by it for its 1980 presidential
campaign. The absence of these records did not allow the staff
to verify the total amount of activity disclosed on the Committee's
Schedules G-P, Liquidation of Advances.

B. Excessive Contribution

2 U.8.C. § 44la(a)(l)(A) states that no person shall make
contributions to any candidate and his authorized political
committee with respect to any election for Federal office which,
in the aggregate, exceed $1,000.00; and 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) pro-
vides that a political committee shall not knowingly accept an
excessive contribution in violation of the contribution and
expenditure limitation.

The audit staff found 105 apparent excessive contributions.
As of this date, 74 excessive contributions totaling $16,690.50
have been refunded by the Committee. Another 24 contributions
totaling $8,285.00 have been sufficiently documented to demonstrate
that they were not excessive. The Committee is in the process
of researching whether the seven (7) remaining contributions are
excessive and should be refunded. The amount of the excessive
portion for these seven contributions totals $2,504.50. Two
of the refunded contributions were loans made by individuals
to the Committee in an amount greater than $1000. The other
72 excessive contributions resulted when mutliple individual
contributions, none of which was greater than $1000, aggregated
in excess of $1,000. According to the auditors, the Committee
failed to review its computer printcut of contributor information
which accurately reflected the total amount each individual
contributed to the campaign.

Therefore, the General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find reason to believe that Gecrge Bush for
President violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(b)(6) by continuing to
fail to amend its statement of organization to disclose
thirty-seven (37) state and local bank accounts used by
the Committee during its 1980 presidential campaign; and
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violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) by accepting contributions in
excess of the $1,000.00 per election contribution limitation
as set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l)(A) from eighty-one (81)
individual contributors totaling $20,194.00. Additionally,
it is recommended that the Commission find reason to believe
that the Committee violated 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.14(b)(1) and
9033.1(a)(3) by failing to provide complete bank records

for seventeen (17) of its thirty-seven (37) state and local
bank accounts.

Recommendations

1. Find reason to believe that George Bush for President
violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(b)(6).

2. Find reason to believe that George Bush for President
violated 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.14(b){(1) and 9033.1(a)(3). 5

3. Find reason to believe that George Bush for
President viclated 2 U.S.C. § 44l1la(f).




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

)
George Bush for President, et al )

CERTTFICATION

I, lena L. Stafford, Recording Secretary for the Federal
Election Commission's Executive Session on April 30, 1981, do hereby
certify that the Camnission decided in a wote of 6-0 to take the
following actions in the above-titled matter:

1. FIND REASON TO BELIEVE that George Bush for
President violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 (b)(6),
11 C.F.R. § 9033.1(a)(3), 11 C.F.R. 104.14(b) (1)
and 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).
Send the letter and General Counsel's Factual
and ILegal Analysis attached to the First General
Counsel's Report dated April 21, 1981.

Camnissioners Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, Thamson, and
Tiernan voted affirmatively in this determination.

Attest:

S8 e O Atipd

Date Recording Secretary




April 29, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MUR 1365

Please hava the attached Memo distributed to the

Commission on an informational basis as soon as possible.

Thank you.
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April 29, 1981

TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steel€2%44%1

SUBJECT: MUR 1365 on April 30, 1981 agenda by
objection

The purpose of this memorandum is to clarify that the
final released audit report on the George Bush for President
Committee deletes the section of the audit report which dis-
cusses "maintenance of records”, in that that issue is part
of MUR 1365 as a result of the Commission's rejection of the
Audit Division's recommendation to take no further action
with regard to that section.

The audit report attached to the First General Counsel's
report in MUR 1365 is a copy of the audit report as it was
referred to our office not as it was released to the public.
This explains why the MUR pursues the issue of "maintenance
of records" and the audit report as attached to the First
General Counsel report indicates no further action on that
issue.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY CUSTER %

DATE: APRIL 22, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE @

SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 1365 First General Counsel's
Report; Received in OCS, 4-21-81, 5:00

The above-named document was circulated on a 48

hour vote basis at 11:00, April 22, 1981.

Commissioner Harris submitted an objection at 3:38,

April 22, 1981.

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

Agenda for Tuesday, April 28, 1981.
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